CHAMBER ENERGY AGGREGATION PROGRAM
Community Energy Advisors (CEA), in conjunction with local Chambers of Commerce, have partnered to
offer Chamber members an exclusive opportunity to save money on their electricity and natural gas bills.
This program is designed to create additional buying power, create market competition for the Chamber
members’ business, and drive energy prices down.

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS
Who is eligible to participate?
Must be a commercial member of a Chamber of Commerce.

What price will members receive by joining?
This program has been developed to pool all customers to increase buying power making volume very
important. The more participants in the program, the more leverage there is to drive prices down. By
expanding the market and competition, this program enables small and mid-sized business owners to
achieve pricing comparable to a very large user, resulting in significant savings.

What about large business owners?
CEA will shop the marketplace to obtain individual, custom pricing for businesses that use over 1,000
Mwh per year in electricity or 1,000 MCF per year in natural gas, by accessing a large network of
competitive suppliers.

How do I know if I’m already in a contract?
Look for a supplier, other than the utility, listed on your bill or simply contact CEA and we can help you.

Do I have to wait until my current contract ends?
No. Contact us and we can help you to identify if you are in a contract and if so, when your contract ends to
determine the best time to enroll you in the program for future savings.

What is the Third Party Authorization for?
The Third Party Authorization enables the program to secure the best product and price combination on
behalf of all participating members each month. Chamber members other than those defined as Mercantile
will have the right to rescind their enrollment with the retail supplier within seven (7) calendar days
following the postmark date on the utility's confirmation notice.

How long will my supplier contract through the Chamber Energy Aggregation Program last?
Your contract term will be 24 months.

ENROLLMENT
Open Enrollment Schedule
Aggregate RFP’s are conducted multiple times throughout each month. Once your information is submitted
for review and your eligibility to participate in the program is confirmed, you will be placed in the next
available aggregation.
CEA will provide a copy of the supplier’s terms and conditions prior to enrollment. At the conclusion of each
enrollment period, participating Chamber members will receive a transaction confirmation detailing their new
energy supplier, rate, and contract term.

How to Enroll in the Chamber Energy Aggregation Program
1. Download and complete the Third Party Authorization Form
2. Scan and email the following documents to
chamberenergy@ceateam.com
• Signed Third Party Authorization
• Most recent gas and/or electric bill for each account (all
pages)
• Any current supply contracts (if applicable)
3. We will be in touch with you to confirm your eligibility to participate

Additional Questions
Simply call Sarah Margelowsky at 330-721-8000 x5 or email questions to chamberenergy@ceateam.com.
We will be happy to explain the program to you!

